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59299 Final Observations 59999

Statement of Licensure Violations:
300.32101)

Section 300.3210 General

t) The facility shall ensure that residents are not
subjected to physical, verbal, sexual or
psychological abuse, neglect, exploitation, or
misappropriation of property.

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:

Based on observation, interview and record
review, the facility failed to protect a resident’s
right (R9) to be free from physical abuse by
another resident {(R8) out of four residents
reviewed for abuse in a sample of 14. This
failure resuited in R9 sustaining a fractured nose.

Findings include:

The facility's "Abuse Prevention and Reporting”
policy revised 10/24/22 documents "Abuse:
Abuse means any physical or mental injury or
sexual assault inflicted upon a resident other than
by accidental means (210 ILCS 45/1-103).

Abuse is the willful infliction of injury, AttachmentA
unreasonable confinement, intimidation, or Statement of Licensure Violations
punishment with resutting physical harm, pain, or '
mental anguish to a resident (42 CFR 483.5).
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The facility’s incident report dated 9/28/23
documents "On 8/28/23 at 7:30 PM, (R9) was
pushing a resident in a wheelchair to the smoking
area when (R8) suddenly punched him in the
face. When (RO) fell to the ground then (R8)
began to kick (R9) on his atms and chest area.
(RO) stated that he did nothing to provoke this
attack. (R9)was helped up off the floor and satin
a chair. Writer noted that (R9) was bleeding from
his nose. Writer applied a cool towel to (R9)'s
face and nose 1o stop the bleeding. Writer
Checked the resident’s vitals and called the
resident’s primary care physician and received
telephone orders to send (R9) to the hospital for
further evaluation and treatment.”

R9's hospital medical record dated 9/28/23
documents "Closed fracture of nasal bone due to
assault.”

R8's medical record documents a diagnosis of
Schizophrenia. R8's medical records dated
9/18/23 documents "After providing the resident
his medication, resident told the nurse that he
was hearing voices telling him to harm people.
The nurse then relayed this information to MD
{Medical Doctor) and DON (Director of Nursing).
The nurse then contacted (Psychiatry Service)
and spoke with the on-call psychiatrist. Received
orders to provide Haloperido! (antipsychotic) 5
milligrarms (mg) every six hours as needed for 14
days. Resident then had his smoke break upon
retumning, resident stated that he was feeling
better. Will continue to monitor.”

On 10/3/23 at 8:30 AM, V1 (Administrator} stated
"(R8) hears voices in his head to hurt people. On
9/28, (R8) was in the dayroom when he started
hearing voices, (R9) was walking down the hall,
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(R8) walked up to (R9) and punched him in the
face breaking his nose. It's pretty cut and dry. It
happened. (R9) didn't provoke (R8). (R9)just
happened to be the unfortunate victim. We sent
(R8) to the hospital for psych evaluation and
called the police to file an assault report.”

On 10/3/23 at 11:44 AM, R9 cbserved lying in bed
with a faint bruise to the left side of his nose. The
bridge of R9's nose was also slanted to the right.
RO stated "] was pushing a resident down the hall
when (R8) came around the comer and out of the
bfue, just punched me in the face for no reason. |
fell on the ground and then he started kicking me
in the body and head. The nurse came and
helped me. She got me off the ground and
noticed my nose was bleeding. She sentmeto
the hospital to get checked out. The ER
(emergency Room) doctor said was my nose was
broken, but there’s really nothing they can do
about it and sent me back here. | don't know
what provoked him. I've never talked to him
before. | always keep to myself. He just came
around the cormer and POW! Punched me right
the in the face.”

On 10/4/23 at 8:50 AM, V13 (Certified Nursing
Assistant) stated "(R9) never provoked (R8).
(R8) was hearing voices in his head to hurt (R9)
and punched him with no waming.”

On 1074723 at 11:50 AM, R8 stated "(R9) didn't do
anything to me. | was not in the right place at the

time. | heard voices in my head telling me to hurt
(R9) so | did. | punched him in the face and then

started kicking him."

On 10/4/23 at 1:20 PM, R7 stated "l was in the
dayroor, and | saw (R8) come arcund the comer
and punch (R9) in the face and then he started
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kicking him when he fell. (R9) was pushing
(Resident) in his wheelchair minding his own
business. | don't know why (R8) punched him.
(R9) didn't say anything. He was literally just
walking."
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